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MEMORANDUM 

TO:  Marijuana Control Board  
 

DATE:  July 10, 2019 

FROM:  Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:         88 Double Happiness, LLC, 
   #10074, Standard Cultivation Facility 

 
Update: At the May meeting, the board tabled reconsideration of the denial of this license to 
determine if the applicant would be in a position to move forward with the license. 
 
Information provided in May: 
On March 13, 2019, I had an informal conference with Mr. Souphanavong (99% owner of 88 
Double Happiness LLC) and his attorney, Mr. Amodio. Mr. Souphanavong stated that he still had a 
tenant in his proposed licensed premises who was operating another successful business. Mr. 
Souphanavong understands that the industry is rapidly changing and developing, but it appears he is 
still developing his plan for a cultivation facility in terms of size (number of plants) and focus 
(strains). He stated that he continues to educate himself on the industry and the regulations. 
 
I informed Mr. Souphanavong that if he provided a letter that answered the following questions, I 
would put this matter on the agenda for this meeting for the board to reconsider, if it chooses to do 
so: 
 

1.  Why didn’t you attend the February meeting to speak to the board? 

2.  What is the current status of your facility? In January of 2018, you informed the board that you 
needed to move another business out of the location. Why haven’t you done that? 

3.  If your license was restored, when would you begin operating? 

4.  What have you done to keep yourself informed regarding changes to the regulations for 
marijuana facilities? Provide enough information for the board to be confident that you 
understand the current statutes and regulations. 

 
Attached:  Mr. Souphanavong’s response 
  Mr. Souphanavong’s request for an informal conference 
  Request to appear at February MCB meeting 
 
	
 



















From: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Cc: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Bcc: "gwb@bdealin.com"; "Vern_erickson@hotmail.com"; Max Funlong; "terdaet@aol.com"; "seaklabs@gmail.com";

"adamlee1313@gmail.com"; "temptllc@gmail.com"; "greenelephantalaska@gmail.com"; "kicker204@live.com";
"kicker204@live.com"; "silvia@gci.net"; "james@alaskaraw.com"; "james@alaskaraw.com";
"james@alaskaraw.com"; "molen.seth@turnagainherbco.com"; "johnheritscko@gmail.com";
"g.inc.ak@gmail.com"; "ssusiesfire@msn.com"

Subject: Marijuana Establishment License Application - Consideration at February 2019 Marijuana Control Board Meeting
Date: Wednesday, February 13, 2019 10:44:00 AM

Dear Licensee,
 
You have a marijuana establishment license application that has been in “Pending Inspection” status
for over six months. Consideration of this matter has been scheduled for the February 20-22, 2019
meeting of the Marijuana Control Board.
 
The board requires that you be available via phone or in person to discuss why it has been pending
for this period of time. Please find a link to our homepage here where call-in information and the
agenda is published.
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco.
 
If you have questions please direct them to marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov.
 
Thank You,
 
Mikal Milton
Records and Licensing Supervisor
Alcohol and Marijuana Control Office
Phone: 907.269.0350 
alcohol.licensing@alaska.gov
marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov

P  Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

 
Any guidance provided by this electronic communication is not a binding legal opinion, ruling, or interpretation that may be relied upon, but merely guidance concerning
existing statutes and regulations. There may be other unique or undisclosed facts, circumstances, and information that may have changed any guidance provided in this
communication.
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication is intended for the sole use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed, is covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act (18 USC § 2510-2521), and may contain Confidential Official Use Only Information that may be exempt from public release under the
Freedom of Information Act (5 USC § 552). If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from disseminating, distributing, or copying any information
contained in this communication.
 
The State of Alaska cannot guarantee the security of e-mails sent to or from a state employee outside the state e-mail system. If you are not the intended recipient or
receive this communication in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the original message and all copies from your computer.
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